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Memo

To: Board of Trustees
From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent
Date: September 6, 2017

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report

Strategic Plan

e We are reviewing the Homedale School District Strategic Plan and will share at
the October meeting how we did with last year’s goals as well as possible minor
changes to the plan for approval at the October meeting.

Teacher Evaluation Training

e Matt, Christine, and I will be attending training for two days next week on the
Charlotte Danielson teacher evaluation model that we use for evaluations in the
district. Anyone with an administrative certification is required to take the three credit
training before they recertify. Terri and Moss took and passed an online assessment
so they won’t need to take the class until after their next certification cycle.

Air Quality

e Staff members have been monitoring air quality this week to determine if it is
acceptable to participate in outdoor activities including recess, practices, and games.
The following link is a resource that we use to get updates on air quality in the area
and across Idaho. https://www.airnow.gov/
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